
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF DECEMBER: 

2020 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Value of Construction $76,860 $66,692 $463,042 $20,000 $249,640 $15,010 $789,542 $101,702

No. of Permits Issued 10 6 7 4 30 5 47 15

BP to Complete 

(renewals) 8 1 2 2 25 2 35 5

No. of Residential 

Building Permits 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 0

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 0 1 1 2 2 0 3 3

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops 2 4 3 0 2 3 7 7

improvements/additions 

& misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / 

Commercial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $7,003,640 $7,691,275 $36,416,801 $5,653,343 $21,894,851 $24,064,246 $65,315,292 $37,408,864

No. of Permits Issued 65 115 98 108 331 341 494 564

BP to Complete 

(renewals) 12 48 15 38 143 153 170 239

No. of Residential 

Building Permits 9 12 14 10 50 39 73 61

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 9 8 9 18 18 21 36 47

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops 33 47 58 40 116 108 207 195

improvements/additions 

& misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / 

Commercial 2 0 2 2 4 3 8 5

MEMORANDUM

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS


